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April 14, 2022 
 
Melanie A. Bachman, Esq. 
Executive Director/Staff Attorney 
Connecticut Siting Council 
10 Franklin Square 
New Britain, CT  06051 
 
Re: EM-VER-054-210603 – Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless 

Telecommunications Facility, 2577 Main Street, Glastonbury, Connecticut 
 

Completion of Construction 
 
Dear Ms. Bachman: 

The purpose of this letter is to notify the Siting Council that construction activity 
associated with the above-referenced Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless facility has been 
completed. 

As required by the Council’s EM-VER-054-210603 approval, attached is a letter from 
Colliers Engineering & Design dated April 11, 2022, verifying that Cellco’s facility 
modifications were completed in accordance with the March 10, 2021 Mount Analysis. 

If you have any questions or need any additional information regarding this facility, 
please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Sincerely, 

 
Kenneth C. Baldwin 

 
Attachment 

 
 
 
 
 

KENNETH C. BALDWIN 
 
280 Trumbull Street 
Hartford, CT 06103-3597 
Main (860) 275-8200 
Fax (860) 275-8299 
kbaldwin@rc.com 
Direct (860) 275-8345 
 
Also admitted in Massachusetts 
and New York 
 

  



2000 Midlantic Drive 
Suite 100 
Mt. Laurel, NJ 08054 
Main: 877 627 3772 
 
 

 
 

 
April 11, 2022 

VIA E-Mail 

Verizon Wireless 
20 Alexander Drive 
Wallingford, CT 06410 
       

Re: Verizon Wireless: 468258 – Glastonbury West CT 

2577 Main Street 
Glastonbury, Connecticut 06033 
CED Project No. 20777629A 
CSC Exempt Mod Reference No.: EM-VER-054-210603 

 

To Whom It May Concern, 

Colliers Engineering & Design has reviewed the post construction photographs, received from KMM Telecommunications 
dated March 02, 2022, of the completed antenna upgrade and mount modification at the above referenced 
telecommunications facility. The antenna upgrade was completed by Verizon. Upon reviewing the aforementioned 
photographs, it has been determined that the equipment has been installed in accordance with the approved documents 
referenced below.  

• Mount Analysis prepared by Maser Consulting dated March 10, 2021. 
• Construction Drawings prepared by All Points Technology Corporation dated February 19, 2021. 
• Post Modification Inspection Report dated March 4, 2022. 
• As-built photos provided by KMM Telecommunications dated March 2, 2022. 

The below variations from the referenced documents were noted and determined to be acceptable.  

• Proposed v-bracing was installed 3’-3” from end of the proposed face horizontals instead of 2’-6”. 

This evaluation of the as-built condition is based solely on the provided post construction photographs. This evaluation is 
only valid for the linear and discrete appurtenances listed in the referenced documents. Any equipment that has been 
installed after the as-built photographs were taken is not part of this evaluation.  Further, any equipment that has been 
installed, but was not captured in the provided as-built photographs, is not part of this evaluation.  Colliers Engineering & 
Design reserves the right to amend this evaluation if more information is provided. 

If you have any questions, comments, or require additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

 
Very truly yours, 
Colliers Engineering & Design CT, P.C. 
(DBA Maser Consulting) 
 

 

 

Peter M. Albano, PE 
CT License #35459 
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